
AGENDA 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, June 11, 2013, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 
21420 Main St. NE, Aurora, OR  97002 

 
1.  Call to Order of the City Council Meeting 
 
2. City Recorder Calls Roll 
 
   Mayor      Taylor 
  Councilor Graupp 
  Councilor Brotherton 
  Councilor Sahlin 
  Councilor Vlcek 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
 

I. City Council Meeting Minutes – May 14, 2013 
II. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – May 07, 2013 
III. Historic Review Board Minutes –April 25, 2013 
 

Correspondence  
 

I.   
  

4. Visitors 
  Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items not already on the 

meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the 
City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

 
5. Public Hearing  
 
 City of Aurora Budget 2013/2014 

 
6. Discussion and or Action on Eddy Property Matter 
 
 A. Hearing 
 B. Determination 
 
7. Discussion with Parks Committee 
 
8. Discussion with Traffic Safety Commission 

Aurora City Council Agenda  June 11, 2013 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



  
9. Reports 
  

A. Marion County Deputy Report – ( included in your packet) 
•  

 
B. Finance Officer’s Report – Financials ( included in your packets) 

  
1. Revenue & Expense Report 

 
C. Public Works Department’s Report – (  included in your packet) 

1. Monthly Status Report (Storm Water) 
2. Monthly Status Report (Water) 

 
A. Waste Water Treatment Plant Update (from Otis Phillips, (included in your 

packet) 
 

D. City Recorder’s Report (included in your packet)  
 

E. City Attorney’s Report – (not Included in your packet)  
•   

 
10. Ordinances and Resolutions 
   

 A. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 669 Supporting a Farmers Market 
 B. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 670 with SEDCOR 
 C. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 671 State Revenue 
 D. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 672 Declaring the City’s Election to  
  Receive State Revenues.  
 E. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 673 Adopting the 2013/2014 Budget  
  and Making Appropriations.  
 F. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 674 Levying AD Valorem Taxes for  
  Fiscal Year 2013/2014 

  
11. New Business 
 

A. Discussion and or Action on City of Aurora LED Streetlight offer from PGE 
(Presented by Luanne Berkey, Lighting Specialist) 

B. Discussion and or Action on the Marion County Contract for Police Services. 

Aurora City Council Agenda  June 11, 2013 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



 C. Discussion and or Action on IGA between City of Aurora and E-Permitting  
  Services. 
 D. Discussion and or Action on OLCC License Renewal 
 E. Discussion and or Action on Contract Renewal with Willamette Valley  
  Council of Governments. (City Planner) 
  
 
12. Old Business   
 
 A. Discussion and or Next Steps on Election Results & Charter Change 
 
13. Adjourn   

Aurora City Council Agenda  June 11, 2013 
 

This is a public meeting and all interested citizens are invited to attend.  The meeting place is not handicapped 
accessible; those needing assistance should contact the city Office three (3) working days before regularly scheduled 
meetings. The minutes of this and all public meetings are available at City Hall during regular business hours. All 
meetings are audio taped and may be video taped 

  



Minutes 
Aurora City Council Meeting 

Tuesday, May 14, 2013, at 7:00 P.M. 
City Council Chambers, Aurora City Hall 
21420 Main St. NE, Aurora, OR  97002 

 
STAFF PRESENT:    Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
     Jan Vlcek, Finance Officer        
     Bob Southard, Water Superintendent 
     Pete Marcellais, Marion County Deputy  
  
STAFF ABSENT:   Otis Phillips, Waste Water Superintendent   
     Dennis Koho, City Attorney 
 
VISITORS PRESENT:  Kris Sallee, Aurora 
     Dwayne Johnson, Aurora 
     Maryclair Birkmeier, Aurora 
     Karen Townsend, Aurora    
         

1. Call to Order of the City Council Meeting   
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Greg Taylor at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. Administrative Assistant does roll call 
 
   Mayor Taylor – present 
   Councilor Graupp - present 
   Councilor Brotherton -present 
   Councilor Sahlin – present 
   Councilor Vlcek – came in late at 7:15 missed roll call 
 
3. Consent Agenda 
 

I. City Council Meeting Minutes – April 09, 2013 
II. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – April 02, 2013 
III. Historic Review Board Minutes –March 28, 2013 

 
Correspondence  
 
I.  Marion County is Accepting Economic Development Grant Applications for  
  Private Sector Businesses.   
II.  Email Outlining the Oregon Passenger Rail Project 
III.  Resolution 13R-9 from Marion County Establishing the North Marion  
  Enterprise Zone.  
IV.  CIS Final Report on Play Ground Damage 
V.  Aurora Fire District Structure Fire Quick Form 

  Page 1 of 6 
City Council Meeting May 14, 2013 



VI.  Letter from Jan Peel from Visitors Association with comments on proposed  
  Saturday Market Road Closure. (This was Added by Mayor Taylor) 
 
Councilor Graupp points out that title 17 will come before us in July.  
 
 Motion to approve consent agenda was made by Councilor Graupp, seconded by 
Councilor Brotherton. Motion passes.  

 
4. Visitors 
  Anyone wishing to address the City Council concerning items not already on the 

meeting agenda may do so in this section.  No decision or action will be made, but the 
City Council could look into the matter and provide some response in the future. 

  
 
5. Discussion with Parks Committee  
  Councilor Sahlin gave the report for the Parks Committee. 
 

• Water for Amphitheater no status yet from Bob 
• Support rods for the trees can come out 
• Trees on liberty Street needs trimmed up there obstructing the walk way.  
• Is TTT supposed to be weeding in front of restrooms Bob? Mayor No, Bob let’s get this 

taken care of.  
• Parking at park overnight is still a problem.  

 
Brief discussion regarding the property located near the Museum, do we know who the 
owner is? This will need to be looked into.  
 

Mayor we are going to core some trees in the park because they are dangerous. There are a few 
that need immediate attention.  

 
  There were no further questions. 
 
6. Discussion with Traffic Safety Commission 
 

• Deputy Marcellais informs the Council that he has had discussions with ODOT and it is 
agreed that there is a problem there and we are discussing a light be put in.  

• We have also asked ODOT for assistance on a speed study on the  previous discussion 
about lowering the speed in town to 20 miles per hour.  

 
7. Reports 
  

A. Marion County Deputy Report –(included in your packet)  
 Deputy Sheriff Pete Marcellais was in attendance.   

• Structure Fire Discussion, investigation is still ongoing as far as Marion 
County, fire report from State Fire Marshall is undetermined at this point. This 

  Page 2 of 6 
City Council Meeting May 14, 2013 



burned for some time about 25 minutes. There was a misunderstanding with 
our new sergeant so communication will be better in the future. 
 

No questions except to ask about any drug items found from Councilor Brotherton. 
 

• Calls for service,. Couple alarms, civil. A couple of wrecks.  
• Gives example of patch that was drawn by his daughter since no one from the 

community submitted one in the contest. It was the consensus of the Council 
to accept the patch as submitted and the council thanks Deputy 
Marcellais.   

• May 25th Bike Rodeo, this will be a fun community event. 
• Every 15 minutes program 

 
  There were no questions from council. 
 

B. Finance Officer’s Report – Financials ( included in your packets) 
 Finance Officer Jan Vlcek read her report. 

 3rd Quarter Revenue to Expense to date  
1. Revenue & Expense Report 
2. Appointment of Budget Officer 

 
No questions and no discussion. 

 
C. Public Works Department’s Report – ( included in your packet)  

1. Monthly Status Report (Storm Water) 
2. Monthly Status Report (Water) 

 
• Water, we are going through a lot of water I have given notice for odd and even for the 

citizens to follow. We are at about 30% more use than normal.  
• Streets, been working on prints for the SEA Grant on liberty. Mayor Taylor asks if you 

are putting light gravel on it. Yes… 
• Mayor Taylor would like it completed by Colony Days, This may not happen. 
• PARKS ALL CHERRY TREES NEED TO COME DOWN THIS WEEK ALL BUT 

TWO.  
• Talked to Mayor earlier about infrastructure grants that are coming up, there are many 

outdated water lines on Sayre, Main Street and many others, Mayor Taylor you need to 
find ones that we don’t have to contribute because we do not have a lot of funds.  

• City Recorder Richardson begins discussion about a city facebook page to help with 
posting information. It is the consensus of the council to move forward on further 
research and the Mayor can approve once this is done.  

 
No more questions.  

 
  Waste Water Treatment Plant Update from Otis Phillips (included in your packet) 
  Waste Water Treatment Plant Supervisor Otis Phillips called in sick and   
              was excused from the meeting. Bob Southard reads his report as submitted.  

  Page 3 of 6 
City Council Meeting May 14, 2013 



• It is discussed as whether or not the generator was in the budget or not.  
   

  There were no further questions of WWTPS Phillips (Bob).  
 

D. City Recorder’s Report (not included in your packet)  
 City Recorder Richardson expands the discussion on the facebook page that was 
proposed earlier. Along with reading the submitted report as is.  
 
No Questions from Council.  
 
 City Attorney’s Report – (not Included in your packet) Not present at 

meeting and was excused. 
 Rodger Eddy  

  There were no further questions for City Attorney Koho. 
   
8. Ordinances and Resolutions 
 
 A. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 668, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY  
  COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AURORA, OREGON, TO INCREASE THE STREET LIGHTING 
  FEE ON THE WATER BILLS.   

A motion to approve Resolution Number 668 as amended to show the price of 4.225 a monthly 
billing cycle was made by Councilor Graupp and seconded by Councilor Sahlin. Motion Passes 
Unanimously. 

 B. Discussion and or Action on Resolution 669 Supporting a Farmers Market,  
Council discussion and review of the draft commences and the result of the discussion is to list 8 
& 9 as part of the exemptions. They decided to table this until the June meeting.  Visitor Karen 
Townsend informs council that the ACVA is not excited at the thought of closing 2nd street off. 
She doesn’t think this would best serve neither the applicant nor the businesses in the area.  The 
applicant is present and states that she is open to not include closure of 2nd street.  

 

9. New Business 
 

A. Discussion and or Action on Possible Proposal of New Logo for Aurora.  
 
A motion is made by Councilor Sahlin and seconded by Councilor Graupp to approve the 

logo as submitted. Motion Passes Unanimously.  
 
B. Discussion and or Action Letter from City Attorney Koho in regards to his 

fee.  
 
A motion is made to accept the City Attorney Koho new fee proposal for the 2013/2014 

fiscal year is made by Councilor Graupp and is seconded by Councilor 
Brotherton. Motion Passes Unanimously.  

  Page 4 of 6 
City Council Meeting May 14, 2013 



 C. Discussion and or Action on possibility of re-activating well 1 to irrigate the  
  park system. A brief discussion about cost involved to reactivate the well for the 
purpose of watering the park. 
 It is the consensus of the Council to move forward with this.  
 
 D. Discussion and or Action on Possible Land for City Hall Location, A brief 
discussion about a new possible location for a new City Hall is introduce by Councilor Sahlin he 
would like to know if the Mayor is interested in setting up a meeting. Mayor Taylor states he 
would be interested in an informal meeting to discuss the possibility. Councilor Vlcek asks if we 
could do a simple loan no it would need to be done by a bond answered Mayor Taylor. 
 
 E. Discussion and or Action on Revenue Sharing Requests, ACVA, Mayor 
Taylor informs the ACVA that the majority of the work on the parking strips has already been 
done and that his intent is to use a portion of the revenue sharing money to pay for this work.  
Karen Townsend with the ACVA informs the Council that they had prepaid for some shrubbery 
from last year that goes into these strips, Mayor Taylor and the Council doesn’t have a problem 
with the planting taking place.  
 
The second half of the request is for the Emma Walk and Townsend shows the Council the 
proposed brochure. The ACVA give thanks to everyone that has been involved in this project 
and also informs the council that Random House publishing will be doing a book this fall. We 
are hoping to get the revenue share money to help with the printing costs for the brochures.  
 
A motion is made by Councilor Sahlin and seconded by Councilor Vlcek to approve the 500.00 
dollar request. Motion Passes.  
 
F. Discussion on SEDCOR providing administrative support and organization the 
Enterprise Zone (this is added), Councilor Graupp explains what this is about this is a huge 
benefit to the city and it helps with printing & training costs along with monitoring. It is the 
Council consensus to bring back at the June meeting for more discussion. 
 

 
10. Old Business  
 
  A. Discussion and or Action on Tree Stand in the Park, move forward with core 
and evaluate.  
 

 
11. Adjourn  
 
 A motion to adjourn the May 14, 2013, meeting at 8:34 p.m. was made by Councilor  
Graupp seconded by Councilor Sahlin and passed unanimously. 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 

  Page 5 of 6 
City Council Meeting May 14, 2013 



Greg Taylor, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________ 

Kelly Richardson, City Recorder 
   

  Page 6 of 6 
City Council Meeting May 14, 2013 

















FORM LB-1 

Telephone: (503) 678-1283

Actual Amount Adopted Budget Approved Budget

2011-2012 This Year 2012-2013 Next Year 2013-2014
883,279 1,001,675 941,023
328,371 238,392 280,995

2,360 1,000 51,000

9,111 52,415 78,000
604,393 606,163 667,452
492,359 497,133 515,021

2,319,873 2,396,778 2,533,491

458,892 391,984 369,701
482,899 686,172 734,242

77,656 433,977 471,283
290,711 295,913 305,813

8,611 52,415 78,000
526,317 564,452

11,099 10,000 10,000
1,329,868 2,396,778 2,533,491

ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE 103,069 117,992 259,032
      FTE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 49,998 71,767 74,190
     FTE
MUNICIPAL COURT 74,993 35,273 26,094
     FTE
POLICE SERVICES 190,357 166,422 0
     FTE
CITY PARKS 40,995 43,698 49,165
     FTE
PUBLIC FACILITIES 13,720 16,700 15,745
     FTE
Non-Departmental / Non-Program 856,736 1,944,476 2,109,265
     FTE

1,329,868 2,396,328 2,533,491
8 7 6

Rate or Amount Imposed Rate or Amount Imposed Rate or Amount Approved
214,474 222,116 229,540

301,822 316,314 325,788

LONG TERM DEBT

General Obligation Bonds
Other Bonds
Other Borrowings - OCEDD Loan
     Total

Current Year Property Taxes Estimated to be Received
     Total Resources 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS BY OBJECT CLASSIFICATION

Unappropriated Ending Balance and Reserved for Future Expenditure
Special Payments

 Interfund Transfers / Internal Service Reimbursements

Personal Services
Materials and Services

All Other Resources Except Current Year Property Taxes

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - REQUIREMENTS AND FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEES (FTE) BY ORGANIZATIONAL UNIT OR PROGRAM *

Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Interfund Transfers
Contingencies

Name of Organizational Unit or Program 

     Total Requirements

 Levy For General Obligation Bonds

           Total FTE
     Total Requirements

 Permanent Rate Levy      (rate limit $ 2.4829 per $1,000)

The Aurora Police Department was dissolved on December 1, 2012. The City now contracts with the Marion County Sheriff's Office for police protection.

$3,219,251

on July 1.

$299,251

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACTIVITIES and SOURCES OF FINANCING *

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES

Estimated Debt Outstanding Estimated Debt Authorized, But 

 Federal, State and All Other Grants, Gifts, Allocations and Donations

 Not Incurred on July 1
$2,920,000

STATEMENT OF INDEBTEDNESS

 Local Option Levy

     FTE for that unit or program

                         NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING               

FINANCIAL SUMMARY - RESOURCES

 Beginning Fund Balance/Net Working Capital

  f    O   

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS

 Fees, Licenses, Permits, Fines, Assessments & Other Service Charges

Contact:  Gregory Taylor, Mayor Email: mayor@ci.aurora.or.us

 
A public meeting of the  Aurora City Council will be held on June 11, 2013 at   7:00 pm at Aurora City  Hall,  21420 Main Street NE, Aurora, Oregon. The purpose of this 
meeting is to discuss the budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2013 as approved by the Aurora Budget Committee.  A summary of the budget is presented below. A 
copy of the budget may be inspected or obtained at Aurora City Hall, 21420 Main Street NE, between the hours of 9:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday through Thursday, or 

the same as used the preceding year.    . This budget is for an annual budget period.  This budget was prepared on a basis of accounting that is ci.aurora.or.usonline at  



FORM
LB-20

FY 2013-2014

GENERAL FUND REVENUE PAGE 1

REVENUES City of Aurora
CURRENT AV 92,373,853         

Historical Data
Actual Actual Adopted GENERAL FUND Proposed Approved by Adopted by

2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget DETAIL ALL RESOURCES  Budget Budget Governing
Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body

1 138,865         168,618         214,034         1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 228,500         228,500         1
     CASH 130,313         130,313         
     RETAINED EARNINGS 98,187           98,187           

2 8,519             12,243           7,000             2 PREVIOUSLY LEVIED TAXES EST. TO BE RECEIVED 7,000             7,000             2
3 6,850             7,411             5,500             3 BUSINESS LICENSE FEES 5,000             5,000             3
4 619                190                450                4 COPY and MISC. REVENUE 400                400                4
5 760                40                  5 DONATIONS 5
6 470                120                30                  6 FINGERPRINTING FEES 6
7 55,566           60,430           58,200           7 FRANCHISE FEES 57,700           57,700           7
8 746                976                450                8 INTEREST INCOME 450                450                8
9 13,876           12,764           13,294           9 LIQUOR & CIGARETTE TAX 14,550           14,550           9
10 7,616             7,402             10,000           10 MISC. REVENUE (Sale of assets) 7,500             7,500             10
11 202,284         138,205         33,750           11 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES 25,000           25,000           11
12 2,100             3,150             2,800             12 PARK RESERVATION FEES 3,000             3,000             12
13 7,078             7,459             8,000             13 STATE REVENUE SHARING 7,500             7,500             13
14 17,926           22,383           21,337           14 TOWER RENT 21,490           21,490           14
15 10,350           5,850             2,250             15 TOWING ORDINANCE FEES 15
16 3,260             3,465             3,000             16 AURORA COLONY DAYS STREET FAIRE 3,000             3,000             16
17 4,500             4,118             2,500             17 AURORA COLONY DAYS ACTIVITIES & PARADE 2,500             2,500             17
18 4,442             4,000             18 AURORA COLONY DAYS CONCERTS & WALK/RUN 4,000             4,000             18
19 1,916             6,242             5,800             19 PLANNING/DEVELOPMENT FEES 6,000             6,000             19
20 4,167             2,062             460                20 POLICE TRAINING ASSESSMENTS 20
21 16,345           5,439             16,000           21 BUILDING PERMITS & FEES 12,000           12,000           21
22 1,000             1,000             22 PLANNING TECH. ASSISTANCE GRANT 1,000             1,000             22
23 3,520             1,160             11,300           23 DEVELOPER'S REIMBURSEMENTS 6,000             6,000             23
24 4,860             24 PEDESTRIAN SAFETY ENFORCEMENT GRANT 24
25 1,094             25 BVP MATCHING GRANT 25
26 1,258             448                26 POLICE RESERVES PROGRAM 26
27 1,800             1,360             27 SEATBELT GRANT 27
28 713                28 MATT GRANT 28
29 5,600             29 CODE AMENDMENTS (RIF GRANT) 29
30 (1,020)            30 BUSINESS LICENSE SURCHARGES 30
31 31 ODOT  MCSAP CONTRACT 31
32 32 32
33 521,638         476,977         421,155         33 TOTAL RESOURCES, EXCEPT TAXES TO BE LEVIED 412,590         412,590         -                 33
34 208,345         34 TAXES NECESSARY TO BALANCE 215,308         215,308         215,308         34
35 174,799         208,888         35 TAXES COLLECTED IN YEAR LEVIED 35
36 696,437         685,865         629,500         36 TOTAL RESOURCES 627,898         627,898         215,308         36

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM 
LB-30

SUMARY - GENERAL FUND EXPENSES PAGE 2

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1 36,887           44,822           52,113           1 ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE 49,537           49,537           100                1
2 17,589           19,947           14,168           2 MUNICIPAL COURT 14,339           14,339           -                 2
3 15,091           14,603           9,617             3 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 16,300           16,300           -                 3
4 156,400         125,523         41,071           4 POLICE SERVICES -                 -                 -                 4
5 22,234           21,030           20,798           5 PARK 30,009           24,308           -                 5
6 6 6
7 248,201         225,925         137,767         7 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 110,185         104,484         100                7
8 8 MATERIALS and SERVICES 8
9 64,129           58,102           65,779           9 ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE 209,395         209,395         -                 9
10 56,152           35,395           62,150           10 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 57,890           57,890           -                 10
11 67,398           54,746           21,555           11 MUNICIPAL COURT 11,755           11,755           -                 11
12 75,398           59,925           121,045         12 POLICE SERVICES -                 -                 -                 12
13 13,853           10,720           13,700           13 PUBLIC FACILITIES 12,745           12,745           -                 13
14 16,164           19,965           22,900           14 PARK 24,857           24,857           -                 14
15 293,094         238,853         307,129         15 TOTAL MATERIALS and SERVICES 316,642         316,642         -                 15
16 16 CAPITAL OUTLAY 16
17 -                 145                100                17 ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE 100                100                100                17
18 472                300                -                 18 MUNICIPAL COURT -                 -                 -                 18
19 5,225             4,909             4,306             19 POLICE SERVICES -                 -                 -                 19
20 -                 -                 3,000             20 PUBLIC FACILITIES 3,000             3,000             20
21 -                 -                 -                 21 PARK -                 -                 -                 21
22 5,697             5,354             7,406             22 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3,100             3,100             100                22
23 23 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 23
24 110,000         2,500             3,000             24 TRANSFERS OUT 24
25 25 25
26 174,198         26 GENERAL FUND OPERATING CONTINGENCY 197,971         203,672         26
27 27 27
28 110,000         2,500             177,198         28 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES 197,971         203,672         -                 28
29 656,992         472,632         629,500         29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 627,898         627,898         200                29
30 -                 30 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 30
31 656,992         472,632         629,500         31 TOTAL 627,898         627,898         200                31

COMBINED EXPENDITURES

City of Aurora

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014
SUMMARY OF ALL DEPARTMENTS



FORM
LB-30

ADMIN FINANCE EXPENDITURES PAGE 3

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget COMBINED EXPENDITURES  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1 1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 8,945             8,870             13,966           2 CITY RECORDER 10,424           10,424           2
3 2,065             2,161             1,804             3 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 6,696             6,696             3
4 1,971             2,276             1,738             4 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT - P.M. -                 -                 4
5 12,472           16,308           16,637           5 FINANCE OFFICER       16,981           16,981           5
6 25,453           29,615           34,145           6                          TOTAL SALARIES 34,101           34,101           -                 6
7 7 7
8 8 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: 8
9 1,984             2,153             3,612             9 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 2,608             2,608             9
10 853                981                1,263             10 UNEMPLOMENT TAX 1,272             1,272             10
11 22                  24                  125                11 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 103                103                11
12 1,431             1,780             2,368             12 PERS 3,307             3,307             12
13 7,144             10,269           10,500           13 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,046             8,046             13
14 11,434           15,207           17,868           14                           TOTAL BENEFITS 15,336           15,336           -                 14
15 -                 -                 100                15 EMERGENCY RESPONSE 100                100                100                15
16 16 16
17 36,887           44,822           52,113           17 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 49,537           49,537           100                17
18 18 MATERIALS and SERVICES 18
19 64,129           58,102           65,779           19 (LB-31, PAGE 4) 209,395         209,395         -                 19
20 20 20
21 64,129           58,102           65,779           21 TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 209,395         209,395         -                 21
22 22 CAPITAL OUTLAY 22
23 145                23 EQUIPMENT 23
24 24 SOFTWARE/SOFTWARE UPDATE 24
25 100                25 EMERGENCY RESPONSE 100                100                  100                  25
26 26 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 26
27 145                100                27 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 100                100                100                27
28 28 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 28
29 29  29
30 30 GENERAL OPERATING CONTINGENCY 30
31 31 31
32 -                 -                 -                 32 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES -                 -                 -                 32
33 33 33
34 101,016         103,069         117,992         34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 259,032         259,032         200                34
35 35  35
36 101,016         103,069         117,992         36 TOTAL 259,032         259,032         200                36

City of Aurora
Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-31

   

ADMIN FINANCE PAGE 4

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget Materials & Services  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body

1 132                1 OPERATING MATERIALS and SUPPLIES 1
2 2,731             2,450             3,000             2 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,500             2,500             2
3 783                469                550                3 COPIER LEASE/MAINT CONTRACT (Xerox) 900                900                3
4 92                  600                4 REPAIR and MAINTENANCE 500                500                4
5 24,293           26,130           23,500           5 LEGAL 19,200           19,200           5
6 5,736             4,765             8,428             6 INSURANCE and BONDS 4,166             4,166             6
7 429                581                450                7 MILEAGE   EXPENSE 450                450                7
8 7,116             235                400                8 MISC. EXPENSE (ie. Recording fees) 400                400                8
9 5,968             3,988             5,000             9 OFFICE EXPENSE 5,000             5,000             9
10 2,367             2,125             4,200             10 STAFF TRAINING & CONFERENCE 4,200             4,200             10
11 6,250             6,625             7,125             11 AUDIT 4,917             4,917             11
12 870                238                150                12 OFFICE EQUIPMENT LEASE - Postage machine 350                350                12
13 158                1,222             750                13 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 750                750                13
14 3,426             2,717             3,650             14 PHONE AND FAX 3,650             3,650             14
15 502                852                1,215             15 POSTAGE 1,600             1,600             15
16 365                185                250                16 STAFF PROFESSIONAL DUES & FEES 250                250                16
17 550                1,120             1,425             17 SPRINGBROOK LEASE 1,496             1,496             17
18 168                176                156                18 ETHICS COMMISSION FEE 200                200                18
19 201                250                19 SOFTWARE SECURITY 350                350                19
20 770                20 WEBSITE 20
21 47                  48                  200                21 BANK & FINANCE CHARGES 200                200                21
22 100                22 EMERGENCY RESPONSE 100                100                22
23 112                23 COMPUTER TRAINING 300                300                23
24 150                149                1,500             24 CITY HALL BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,000             1,000             24
25 138                252                280                25 INTERNET 350                350                25
26 1,950             2,600             2,600             26 ON-SITE SERVER 2,600             2,600             26
27 27 POLICE CONTRACT SERVICES 153,966         153,966         27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 64,129           58,102           65,779           31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 209,395         209,395         -                 31
32 32 32
33 64,129           58,102           65,779           33 TOTAL 209,395         209,395         -                 33

City of Aurora

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-30

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 5

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget COMBINED EXPENDITURES  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1 1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 7,156             7,555             3,193             2 CITY RECORDER 4,170             4,170             2
3 3,118             1,631             3,328             3 FINANCE OFFICER 6,793             6,793             3
4 601                4 ADMINISTRATIVE ASISTANT (AM) -                 4
5 10,274           9,186             6,521             5                     TOTAL SALARIES 10,963           10,963           -                 5
6 6 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: 6
7 798                656                544                7 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 839                839                7
8 321                289                263                8 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 409                409                8
9 8                    6                    15                  9 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 32                  32                  9
10 598                456                500                10 PERS 838                838                10
11 3,092             4,010             1,774             11 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,219             3,219             11
12 4,817             5,417             3,096             12                     TOTAL BENEFITS 5,337             5,337             -                 12
13 13 13
14 15,091           14,603           9,617             14 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 16,300           16,300           -                 14
15 15 MATERIALS and SERVICES 15

16 56,152           35,395           62,150           16 (SEE LB 31, PAGE8) 57,890           57,890           -                 16
17 17 17
18 56,152           35,395           62,150           18 TOTAL MATERIALS and SERVICES 57,890           57,890           -                 18
19 19 CAPITAL OUTLAY 19

20  20  EQUIPMENT 20
21 21 SOFTWARE UPDATES 21
22  22 22
23 -                 23 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -                 -                 -                 23
24 24 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 24

25 25 25
26  26 OPERATING CONTINGENCY 26
27 -                 -                 -                 27 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES -                 -                 -                 27
28 71,243           49,998           71,767           28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 74,190           74,190           -                 28
29 29 29
30 71,243           49,998           71,767           30 TOTAL 74,190           74,190           -                 30

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-31

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 6

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget MATERIALS & SERVICES  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 63                  97                  1 AURORA CITY COUNCIL 100                100                1
2 165                323                2 AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION 100                100                2
3 30                  152                3 HISTORIC REVIEW BOARD 100                100                3
4 200                250                4 CITY OFFICIAL TRAINING & CONFERENCE 300                300                4
5 5 CITY OFFICIAL MILEAGE 100                100                5
6 1,999             1,704             2,500             6 DUES & PUBLICATIONS (COG, LOC, OMA, ETC.) 2,500             2,500             6
7 3,812             3,972             2,500             7 AURORA COLONY DAY & PARADE EXPENSES 2,500             2,500             7
8 4,000             8 AURORA COLONY DAYS CONCERTS, WALK/RUN 4,000             4,000             8
9 14,663           11,755           12,000           9 PLANNING CONSULTANT-CITY PAID 13,150           13,150           9
10 4,379             2,806             4,800             10 PLANNING CONSULT -BILLED TO APPLICANTS 4,800             4,800             10
11 850                213                6,500             11 CITY ENGINEER-BILLED TO APPLICANTS 5,000             5,000             11
12 1,948             450                800                12 PUBLISHING & POSTING FEES 1,300             1,300             12
13 9,401             5,684             15,700           13 BUILDING PERMIT FEES 9,000             9,000             13
14 850                600                14 STATE OF OREGON SURCH. FEES 1,440             1,440             14
15 7,500             15 DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENTS 900                900                15
16 1,000             1,000             1,000             16 PLANNING ASSISTANCE GRANT 1,000             1,000             16
17 187                17 VISION PHASE 2 600                600                17
18 2,604             2,275             3,000             18 AURORA STREET FAIRE EXPENSE 3,000             3,000             18
19 353                500                19 ABATEMENT & LIEN EXPENSE 500                500                19
20 6,501             4,611             8,000             20 REVENUE SHARING PROJECTS 7,500             7,500             20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 56,152           35,395           62,150           27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,890           57,890           -                 27
28 28 28
29 56,152           35,395           62,150           29 TOTAL 57,890           57,890           -                 29

City of Aurora

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-30

MUNICIPAL COURT PAGE 7

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted MUNICIPAL COURT Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget COMBINED EXPENDITURES  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1 1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 3,578             3,440             4,079             2 CITY RECORDER 6,255             6,255             2
3 1,076             1,080             6,425             3 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 4,783             4,783             3
4 7,885             9,103             328                4 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT - PM -                 -                 4
5 1,559             1,632             675                5 FINANCE OFFICER 5
6 14,098           15,255           11,507           6 TOTAL SALARIES 11,038           11,038           -                 6
7 7 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7

8 1,034             1,131             830                8 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 844                844                8
9 472                519                330                9 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 408                408                9
10 15                  17                  20                  10 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 35                  35                  10
11 424                720                601                11 PERS 1,009             1,009             11
12 1,546             2,305             880                12 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,005             1,005             12
13 13 13
14 3,491             4,692             2,661             14 TOTAL BENEFITS 3,301             3,301             -                 14
15 15 15
16 17,589           19,947           14,168           16 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 14,339           14,339           -                 16
17 17 17
18 18 MATERIALS and SERVICES 18

19 67,398           54,746           21,555           19 (SEE LB30, PAGE 10) 11,755           11,755           -                 19
20 20 20
21 67,398           54,746           21,555           21 TOTAL MATERIALS and SERVICES 11,755           11,755           -                 21
22 22 22
23 23 CAPITAL OUTLAY 23

24 24 EQUIPMENT 24
25 472                300                25 SOFTWARE UPDATES -                 25
26 26 26
27 472                300                -                 27 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -                 -                 -                 27
28 28 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 28

29  29 29
30 -                 30 TOTAL TRANSFERS AND CONTINGENCY -                 -                 -                 30
31 85,459           74,993           35,723           31 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 26,094           26,094           -                 31
32 32 32
33 85,459           74,993           35,723           33 TOTAL 26,094           26,094           -                 33

City of Aurora

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-31 REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY  

MUNICIPAL COURT PAGE 8

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted MUNICIPAL COURT Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget MATERIALS & SERVICES  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 1,500             1 BUILDING RENT 1
2 368                340                175                2 OFFICE EXPENSE 125                125                2
3 175                3 TRAINING & CONFERENCE 3
4 55,805           45,460           16,600           4 COURT REVENUE PYMTS. TO OTHERS 8,000             8,000             4
5 7,800             7,000             3,600             5 COURT JUDGE 2,800             2,800             5
6 928                953                600                6 COURT INTERPRETER (includes mileage) 630                630                6
7 455                400                7 COPIER MACHINE LEASE 200                200                7
8 314                200                120                8 POSTAGE 8
9 245                9 BAIL REFUNDS & FORFEITURES 9
10 396                10 CONTRACT SERVICES 10
11 42                  163                60                  11 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 67,398           54,746           21,555           28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 11,755           11,755           -                 28
29 29 29
30 67,398           54,746           21,555           30 TOTAL 11,755           11,755           -                 30

City of Aurora

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-30 REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY

PAGE 9

Actual Actual Adopted POLICE  SERVICES Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1 1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 40,210           42,465           17,375           2 POLICE CHIEF - 24 hr/wk 2
3 33,458           37,101           7,378             3 POLICE OFFICER #1 3
4 20,134           4 POLICE OFFICER #2 4
5 1,162             5 CITY RECORDER 5
6 12,593           14,140           5,125             6 POLICE CLERK - 24 HR/WK 6
7 3,118             3,270             1,641             7 FINANCE OFFICER 7
8 173                8 ADMINISTRATIVE ASISTANT (AM) 8
9 650                9 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT (PM) 9
10 8,516             1,360             10 GRANT WAGES 10
11 1,317             113                11 MCSAP Wages (OT) 11
12 119,346         98,449           33,504           12            TOTAL SALARIES -                 -                 -                 12
13 13 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: 13

14 9,395             7,619             3,290             14 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 14
15 3,576             3,049             1,472             15 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 15
16 88                  76                  1,386             16 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 16
17 9,618             3,189             471                17 PERS 17
18 14,377           13,141           948                18 HEALTH INSURANCE 18
19 37,054           27,074           7,567             19            TOTAL BENEFITS: -                 -                 -                 19
20 156,400         125,523         41,071           20 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES -                 -                 -                 20
21 21 MATERIALS and SERVICES 21

22 75,398           59,925           121,045         22 (SEE LB 31, PAGE 12) -                 -                 -                 22
23 23 23
24 75,398           59,925           121,045         24 TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES -                 -                 -                 24
25 25 CAPITAL OUTLAY 25

26 4,905             4,708             4,081             26 EQUIPMENT 26
27 27 SOFTWARE UPDATES 27
28 201                225                28 SOFTWARE SECURITY 28
29 320                29 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 29
30 5,225             4,909             4,306             30 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -                 -                 -                 30
31 31 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 31
32 32 TOTAL TRANSFERS AND CONTINGENCIES 32
33 237,023         190,357         166,422         33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                 -                 33
34 34 34
35 237,023         190,357         166,422         35  TOTAL -                 -                 -                 35

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-31 DETAILED EXPENDITURES

POLICE DEPARTMENT PAGE 10

GENERAL FUND
 
 

Actual Actual Adopted POLICE SERVICES Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
MATERIALS & SERVICES

1 1,674             338                1,627             1 EQUIPMENT REPAIR and MAINTENANCE 1
2 24,817           20,472           4,490             2 AUTO OPERATING EXPENSE  (Vehicle Lease, repair, maint) 2
3 1,350             1,009             3 OPERATING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 3
4 4,302             5,476             553                4 OFFICE EXPENSE 4
5 556                247                125                5 POSTAGE 5
6 16,953           15,544           14,471           6 DISPATCH SERVICES 6
7 2,614             1,342             150                7 TRAINING and CONFERENCE 7
8 65                  125                8 PROFESSIONAL FEES & DUES 8
9 3,557             2,443             1,621             9 INSURANCE EXPENSE 9
10 345                10 INVESTIGATIVE MATERIALS 10
11 2,439             2,061             11 UNIFORMS 11
12 5,628             4,104             92,731           12 CONTRACT SERVICES 12
13 4,289             2,670             2,000             13 PHONE/FAX 13
14 373                1,276             1,208             14 RESERVES EXPENSE 14
15 455                317                15 COPIER MACHINE LEASE 15
16 518                185                16 RECORDS CLERK - TRAINING & CONFERENCE 16
17 95                  317                6                    17 MILEAGE EXPENSE 17
18 3,221             382                456                18 POLICE DEPT. BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 18
19 235                227                90                  19 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 19
20 1,000             1,000             1,000             20 ON-SITE SERVER MAINTENANCE 20
21 229                252                200                21 INTERNET SERVICES 21
22 1,138             22 LEGAL 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 75,398           59,925           121,045         29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                 -                 29
30 30 30
31 75,398           59,925           121,045         31 TOTAL -                 -                 -                 31

City of Aurora

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-30 REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY

GEN FUND - PUB FACILITIES EXP PAGE 11

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted PUBLIC FACILITIES Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget Expenditure Description  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
MATERIAL &SERVICES

1 1,378             1,727             1,500             1 OPERATING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,545             1,545             1
2 1,636             472                3,000             2 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 3,000             3,000             2
3 5,906             6,166             6,000             3 ELECTRICITY & HEATING 5,000             5,000             3
4 4,933             2,355             3,200             4 CITY HALL & PUBL. REST. CONTRACT SERV. 3,200             3,200             4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 13,853           10,720           13,700           11 TOTAL MATERIALS & SERVICES 12,745           12,745           -                 11
12 12 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 12

13 3,000             3,000             13 TRANSFERRED TO CITY HALL RESERVE 13
14 3,557             3,000             14 BUS LIC SURCHARGES - TRANS TO CITY HALL BUILD 3,000             3,000             14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 6,557             3,000             3,000             20 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES 3,000             3,000             -                 20
21 21 CAPITAL OUTLAY 21

22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28  28
29 -                 -                 -                 29 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -                 -                 -                 29
30 20,410           13,720           16,700           30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,745           15,745           -                 30
31 31 31
32 20,410           13,720           16,700           32 TOTAL 15,745           15,745           -                 32

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-30

PARKS DEPT PAGE 12

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted PARKS DEPARTMENT Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget COMBINED EXPENDITURES  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1 1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 3,578             3,491             3,990             2 RECORDER 4,170             -                 2
3 3,118             1,632             1,664             3 FINANCE OFFICER 1,698             1,698             3
4 4,353             4,631             4,749             4 PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT 4,963             4,963             4
5 317                5 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT (AM) 5
6 3,958             3,900             3,376             6 PUBLIC WORKS ASSISTANT 8,757             8,757             6
7 15,007           13,654           14,096           7 TOTAL SALARIES 19,588           15,418           -                 7
8 8 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8
9 1,152             971                1,017             9 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 1,498             1,180             9
10 451                416                450                10 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 725                570                10
11 11                  9                    300                11 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 1,052             1,041             11
12 940                912                1,120             12 PERS 1,963             1,582             12
13 4,673             5,068             3,815             13 HEALTH INSURANCE 5,183             4,513             13
14 7,227             7,376             6,702             14 TOTAL BENEFITS 10,421           8,890             -                 14
15 22,234           21,030           20,798           15 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 30,009           24,308           -                 15
16 16 MATERIALS and SERVICES 16
17 16,164           19,965           22,900           17 (SEE LB31, PAGE 6) 24,857           24,857           -                 17
18 18 18
19 16,164           19,965           22,900           19 TOTAL MATERIALS and SERVICES 24,857           24,857           -                 19
20 20 CAPITAL OUTLAY 20
21 21 PARK GROUNDS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 21
22 22 EQUIPMENT 22
23 23 PARK SURVEYS, STUDIES 23
24 24 PARK DESIGNS 24
25 25 PARK BLDG. IMPROVEMENTS/REPAIR (Shelters) 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 -                 -                 -                 28 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -                 -                 -                 28
29 29 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 29
30 30 30
31 31 OPERATING CONTINGENCY 31
32 -                 -                 -                 32 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES -                 -                 -                 32
33 38,398           40,995           43,698           33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 54,866           49,165           -                 33
34 34 34
35 38,398           40,995           43,698           35 TOTAL 54,866           49,165           -                 35

City of Aurora

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-31

PARKS DEPT PAGE 13

GENERAL FUND

Actual Actual Adopted PARKS DEPARTMENT Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget Materials & Services  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 794                1,234             1,250             1 OPERATING MATERIALS and SUPPLIES 1,286             1,286             1
2 1,305             1,095             1,600             2 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,000             2,000             2
3 1,658             2,216             2,000             3 ELECTRICITY & HEATING 2,000             2,000             3
4 2,144             1,561             2,100             4 INSURANCE & BONDS 3,221             3,221             4
5 1,546             389                1,500             5 PARK REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,500             1,500             5
6 124                69                  750                6 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 750                750                6
7 1,600             2,200             3,000             7 TREE REMOVAL & PRUNING 3,000             3,000             7
8 1,920             1,831             1,500             8 CONTRACT SERVICES/JANITORIAL 1,500             1,500             8
9 5,073             9,370             9,200             9 PARK MAINTENANCE CONTRACTOR 9,600             9,600             9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17  17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 16,164           19,965           22,900           29 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,857           24,857           -                 29
30 30 30
31 16,164           19,965           22,900           31 TOTAL 24,857           24,857           -                 31

City of Aurora

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



SPECIAL PROJECT FUND

14

Actual Actual Adopted Park Renovation Special Project Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 (44,929)          1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1
2 232,050         2 PARK DEVELOPMENT GRANT 2
3 72,500           3 TRANSFER FROM PARK SDCs (Design & Survey) 3
4 94                  4 INTEREST INCOME 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 259,715         -                 -                 30 TOTAL RESOURCES -                 -                 -                 30
31 31 31
32 259,715         -                 -                 32 TOTAL RESOURCES -                 -                 -                 32

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



SPECIAL PROJECT FUND

15

Actual Actual Adopted Park Renovation Special Project Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 1 1
2 207,277         2 CONSTRUCTION GRANT 2
3 675                3 CONSTRUCTION SELF-HELP 3
4 425                4 PARK DESIGN, PROJECT MANAGEMENT 4
5 51,338           5 TRANSFER TO PARK SDCs 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 259,715         -                 -                 30 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                 -                 30
31 31 31
32 259,715         -                 -                 32 TOTAL RESOURCES -                 -                 -                 32

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS

CITY HALL BLDG FUND PAGE 16

CITY HALL BUILDING FUND

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 23,508           95,340           110,098         1 BEGINNING  FUND BALANCE - CASH 116,137         116,137         1
2 51,916           2 DONATIONS 2
3 6,557             3,000             3 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND -                 -                 3
4 2,650             1,540             3,000             4 BUSINESS LICENSE SURCHARGES 3,000             3,000             4
5 288                470                200                5 INTEREST 200                200                5
6 10,421           9,748             6 ENHANCED CITATION REVENUE 900                6
7 7 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 95,340           110,098         113,298         12 TOTAL RESOURCES 120,237         119,337         -                 12
13 13 REQUIREMENTS 13

14  112,298         14 CAPITAL BUILDING PROJECT 117,237         116,337         14
15 1,000             15 ENGINEERING EXPENSES 3,000             3,000             15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 -                 -                 113,298         28 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 120,237         119,337         -                 28
29 29 29
30 -                 -                 113,298         30 TOTAL 120,237         119,337         -                 30

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-11
This fund is authorized and established by resolution number
631 on June 14, 2011. 

RESERVE FUND Year this fund wil be reviewed. 2021  

Cannot be more than 10 years after etablished.

PARK RESERVE FUND PAGE 17

PARK RESERVE FUND

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 7,353             7,465             7,506             1 BEGINNING  FUND BALANCE 4,500             4,500             1
2 2 2
3 36                  33                  20                  3 INTEREST INCOME 30                  30                  3
4 4 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 7,389             7,498             7,526             12 TOTAL RESOURCES 4,530             4,530             -                 12
13 13 REQUIREMENTS 13

14  14 14
15 7,526             15 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 4,530             4,530             15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 -                 -                 7,526             30 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 4,530             4,530             -                 30

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-10 RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS  

PARK SDCs FUND PAGE 18

City of Aurora
PARK SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES FUND

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 38,376           17,809           20,103           1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 22,403           22,403           1
2 2 2
3 45                  89                  3 INTEREST INCOME 60                  60                  3
4 33                  134                268                4 SDC CHARGES  - Reimbursement 134                134                4
5 517                2,071             4,142             5 SDC CHARGES  - Improvements 2,071             2,071             5
6 6 6
7 51,338           7 TRANSFER FROM PARK RENOVATION FUND 7
8   8  8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 90,309           20,103           24,513           13 TOTAL RESOURCES 24,668           24,668           -                 13
14 14 REQUIREMENTS 14

15 24,513           15 CAPITAL OUTLAY 24,668           24,668           15
16  16 RESERVED FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURES 16
17 72,500           17 TRANSFER TO PARK RENOVATION FUND 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 72,500           -                 24,513           32 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 24,668           24,668           -                 32

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-20 RESOURCES

STREET/STORM OP FUND PAGE 19

STREET/STORM OPERATING FUND

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 92,963           85,634           99,118           1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 106,311         106,311         1
2 143                2 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 2
3 278                428                250                3 INTEREST 250                250                3
4 46,191           50,116           51,612           4 STATE HIGHWAY TAXES $45.90 X 930) 53,240           53,240           4
5 12,500           5 STATE/CITY ALLOTMENT GRANT 50,000           50,000           5
6 19,456           19,857           19,745           6 STREET LIGHTING FEES ($8.45/BILLING)x6x435 22,054           22,054           6
7 2,650             3,111             9,415             7 TRANS FROM STORM SDCs - STORM MASTER PLAN 7
8 60                  17                  8 STREET MAINTENANCE FEES ($2.50/MO ) 8
9 9 TRANSFER FROM STREET SDCs - (See pg. 25, l. 18) 10,000           10,000           9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 174,241         159,163         180,140         30 TOTAL RESOURCES 241,855         241,855         -                 30
31 31 31
32 174,241         159,163         180,140         32 TOTAL RESOURCES 241,855         241,855         -                 32

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-30 REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY

STREET/STORM OP FUND PAGE 20

City of Aurora

Actual Actual Adopted STREET/STORM FUND Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
 PERSONAL SERVICES

1 1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 1,848             2,200             1,979             2 RECORDER 2
3 6,744             6,947             7,124             3 PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT 9,925             9,925             3
4 2,436             3,933             6,330             4 PUBLIC WORKS ASST 4,378             4,378             4
5 174                5 ADMINISTRATIVE ASISTANT (AM) 5
6 1,610             1,631             6 FINANCE OFFICER 1,359             1,698             6
7 12,638           14,711           15,607           7 TOTAL SALARIES 15,662           16,001           -                 7
8 8 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: 8
9 932                992                1,199             9 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 1,198             1,224             9
10 352                417                450                10 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 579                592                10
11 9                    9                    366                11 WORKMANS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 1,297             1,299             11
12 796                993                1,361             12 PERS 1,607             1,642             12
13 4,136             4,998             4,494             13 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,983             5,110             13
14 6,225             7,409             7,870             14 TOTAL BENEFITS 9,664             9,867             -                 14
15 15 15
16 18,863           22,120           23,477           16 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 25,326           25,868           -                 16
17 17 MATERIALS and SERVICES 17

18 34,904           26,210           45,567           18 (SEE LB-31, PAGE 21) 52,604           67,604           -                 18
19 19 19
20 34,904           26,210           45,567           20 TOTAL MATERIALS and SERVICES 52,604           67,604           -                 20
21 21 CAPITAL OUTLAY 21

22 1,863             3,500             22 EQUIPMENT 3,500             3,500             22
23 5,698             3,500             23 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - STREETS 13,500           13,500           23
24 27,115           24 STATE/CITY ALLOTMENT GRANT 50,000           50,000           24
25 4,035             5,380             9,415             25 STORM WATER MASTER PLAN 25
26 2,668             533                2,500             26 UIC & TMDL COMPLIANCE 2,500             2,500             26
27 9,960             27 TRANSFER TO HWY 99E PROJECT 27
28 28 28
29 45,641           11,611           18,915           29 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 69,500           69,500           -                 29
30 30 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 30

31 31 -                 -                 31
32 92,181           32 OPERATING CONTINGENCY 94,425           78,883           32
33 -                 -                 92,181           33 TOTAL TRANSFERS AND CONTINGENCIES 94,425           78,883           -                 33
34 99,408           59,941           180,140         34 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 241,855         241,855         -                 34
35 35 35
36 99,408           59,941           180,140         36 TOTAL 241,855         241,855         -                 36

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-31 DETAILED EXPENDITURES  

STREET/STORM OP FUND PAGE 21

STREET/STORM OPERATING FUND

Actual Actual Adopted MATERIALS & SERVICES Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 2,203             1,958             4,500             1 OPERATING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 4,500             4,500             1
2 9,852             1,047             8,000             2 CONTRACT SERVICES 8,000             8,000             2
3 2,012             2,556             4,000             3 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT OPERATING EXP. 4,000             4,000             3
4 291                13                  1,500             4 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,500             1,500             4
5 6,000             5 STREET REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6,000             6,000             5
6 19,583           19,851           20,600           6 STREET LIGHTS 21,986           21,986           6
7 959                785                967                7 INSURANCE 6,618             6,618             7
8 4                    8 SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION 8
9 9 STORMWATER CONSULTANT 15,000           9
10 10 10
11 11  11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 34,904           26,210           45,567           28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 52,604           67,604           -                 28
29 29 29
30 34,904           26,210           45,567           30 TOTAL 52,604           67,604           -                 30

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM LB-11
This fund is authorized and established by resolution number 598,
on March 9, 2010.

RESERVE FUND
Year  this fund will be reviewed: 2020

PAGE 22

STREET RESERVE FUND City of Aurora

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014
Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget  Budget Budget Governing
Year 2010/2011 Year 2011/2012 Year 2012-2013 FY 2013 - 2014 Committee Body

RESOURCES
1 8,522                  21,594                34,956                1 BEGINNING  FUND BALANCE 36,813            36,813            1
2 71                       134                     85                   2 INTEREST INCOME 100                 100                 2
3 13,001                13,228                12,990                3 STREET MAINTENANCE FEES 13,050            13,050            3
4 4 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 21,594            34,956            48,031            12 TOTAL RESOURCES 49,963            49,963            -                 12
13 13 REQUIREMENTS 13
14  48,031            14 STREET MAINTENANCE PROJECTS 49,963            49,963            14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 -                      48,031            30 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 49,963            49,963            -                 30

Historical Data



LB 20 RESOURCES  

PAGE 23

Actual Actual Adopted Highway 99E Special Project Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 (9,960)            1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1
2 9,960             2 TRANSFER FROM STREETSDCs  (PROJECT OVER BUDGET) 2
3 3 3
4 4 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 -                 -                 -                 30 TOTAL RESOURCES -                 -                 -                 30
31 31 31
32 -                 -                 -                 32 TOTAL RESOURCES -                 -                 -                 32

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



LB 31 HIGHWAY 99E SPECIAL PROJECT FUND
City of Aurora                    

PAGE 24

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 48,522           1 PROJECT ENGINEERING 1
2 431,037         2 CONSTRUCTION 2
3 3 3
4 8,567             4 MATCHING FUNDS 4
5 360                5 ARBITRATION COSTS 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11  11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 488,486         -                 -                 28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                 -                 28
29 29 29
30 488,486         -                 -                 30 TOTAL -                 -                 -                 30

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-10 SPECIAL FUND

STREET/STORM DRAINS SDCs PAGE 25

STREET/STORM DRAIN SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGE

Actual Actual Adopted RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 13,822           17,116           8,472             1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - STREET IMPROVEMENTS 11,388           11,388           1
2 12,351           7,460             2 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - STREET REIMBURSEMENT 10,028           10,028           2
3 2,647             765                3 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - STORM IMPROVEMENTS 1,031             1,031             3
4 660                454                4 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE - STORM REIMBURSEMENT 607                607                4
5 63                  1,292             2,584             5 CHARGES COLLECTED/STREETS - Reimbursement 5,168             5,168             5
6 176                108                108                6 CHARGES COLLECTED/STORMS-Reimbursement 216                5,216             6
7 461                1,448             2,896             7 CHARGES COLLECTED/STREETS - Improvement 5,792             5,792             7
8 344                212                212                8 CHARGES COLLECTED/STORMS - Improvement 424                5,424             8
9 114                86                  50                  9 INTEREST INCOME 75                  75                  9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14  14 14
15 30,638           20,262           23,001           15 TOTAL RESOURCES 34,729           44,729           -                 15
16 16 REQUIREMENTS 16

17 13,586           17 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 24,729           34,729           17
18 18 TRANSFER TO STREET - CAPITOL PROJECTS 10,000           10,000           18
19 12,000           3,111             9,415             19 TRANS TO STREET/STORM- STORM WATER MASTER PLAN 19
20 1,450             20 TRANSFER TO STREET/STORM ( TMDL) 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 13,450           3,111             23,001           32 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 34,729           44,729           -                 32

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-20

 

WATER OPERATING FUND PAGE 26

WATER OPERATING FUND City of Aurora

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 188,571         216,094         215,032         1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 164,430         164,430         1
2 100                100                100                2 PETTY CASH 100                100                2
3 882                1,013             600                3 INTEREST 500                500                3
4 186,389         208,252         64,293           4 WATER SALES (@ $.05 PER  CUBIC FOOT) 4
5 139,008         5 WATER SALES (@ $.06 PER  CUBIC FOOT) 214,231         214,231         5
6 22,696           6 WATER BASE CHARGES - 3/4" METER (301 @ $21.62/BILLING) 39,045           39,045           6
7 21,186           7 WATER BASE CHARGES - 1" METER (130 @ $36.20/BILLING) 28,236           28,236           7
8 1,284             8 WATER BASE CHARGES - 2" METER (2 @ $115.30/BILLING) 1,384             1,384             8
9 3,450             2,250             2,500             9 METER INSTALLATION SALES 3,000             3,000             9
10 26,144           23,500           10 WATER SALES (Filtration Project Assessment) 20,900           20,900           10
11 5,000             3,000             20,000           11 TRANS FROM WATER SDCs (WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT) 11
12 792                11                  116                12 PRIOR YEARS' PROPERTY TAXES (GO WATER BOND) 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 385,184         456,864         510,315         32 TOTAL RESOURCES 471,826         471,826         -                 32
33 33 33
34 385,184         456,864         510,315         34 TOTAL RESOURCES 471,826         471,826         -                 34

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-30

City of Aurora

WATER OPERATING FUND EXPENSE PAGE 27

Actual Actual Adopted WATER OPERATING FUND Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1  1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 26,978           30,103           35,618           2 PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT 32,258           32,258           2
3 12,445           21,450           23,210           3 PUBLIC WORKS ASSISTANT 24,080           24,080           3
4 4,750             4 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 3,826             3,826             4
5 3,221             3,264             4,991             5 FINANCE OFFICER 2,717             3,396             5
6 5,544             6,938             5,985             6 CITY RECORDER 10,424           10,424           6
7 3,889             3,782             1,805             7 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT - AM 7
8 52,077           65,537           76,359           8 TOTAL SALARIES 73,305           73,984           -                 8
9 9 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: 9
10 3,849             4,530             5,365             10 SOCIAL SECURITY MEDICARE 5,608             5,660             10
11 1,423             1,918             2,230             11 UNEMPLOYMENT TAX 2,712             2,737             11
12 38                  43                  4,459             12 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 2,870             2,873             12
13 3,452             4,396             6,347             13 PERS 7,362             7,431             13
14 15,504           20,516           21,320           14 HEALTH INSURANCE 19,611           19,865           14
15 24,266           31,403           39,721           15 TOTAL BENEFITS 38,163           38,587           -                 15
16 76,343           96,940           116,080         16 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES 111,468         112,571         -                 16
17 17 MATERIALS and SERVICES 17
18 89,837           102,196         134,701         18 (SEE LB-31,  PAGE  25) 141,982         141,982         -                 18
19 89,837           102,196         134,701         19 TOTAL MATERIALS and SERVICES 141,982         141,982         -                 19
20 20 CAPITAL OUTLAY 20
22 1,585             4,099             5,000             22 METERS/BACKFLOW VALVES 5,000             5,000             22
23 1,191             104                7,680             23 EQUIPMENT 7,500             7,500             23
24 34                  300                3,000             24 FIRE HYDRANT UPGRADE 3,000             3,000             24
25 500                25 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS/REPAIRS 500                500                25
26 4,866             26 WATER FILTRATION SYSTEM 26
27 24,481           88,678           27 WATER MAIN REPAIRS 27
28 28 PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS 8,000             28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 2,810             33,850           104,858         31 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 16,000           24,000           -                 31
32 32 TRANSFERRED to OTHER FUNDS 32
33 20,000           33 TRANSFER TO WATER RESERVE 20,000           20,000           33
34 34 TRANSFER TO SPW MAINTENANCE FUND 8,000             8,000             34
35 134,676         35 OPERATING CONTINGENCY 174,376         165,273         35
36 -                 -                 154,676         36 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES 202,376         193,273         -                 36
37 168,990         232,986         510,315         37 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 471,826         471,826         -                 37
38 -                 38 UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 38
39 168,990         232,986         510,315         39 TOTAL 471,826         471,826         -                 39

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-31

WATER OP - MTLS SVCS PAGE 28

WATER OPERATING FUND

Actual Actual Adopted MATERIALS & SERVICES Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 12,039           14,622           15,000           1 OPERATING MATERIALS and SUPPLIES 15,000           15,000           1
2 1,060             3,440             4,520             2 WATER TEST LAB 4,520             4,520             2
3 2,205             3,562             5,500             3 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR (EQUIPMENT) 5,500             5,500             3
4 7,947             8,506             8,200             4 INSURANCE 11,514           11,514           4
5 2,820             3,039             4,000             5 VEHICLE & EQUIP. OPERATING EXP. 4,000             4,000             5
6 3,418             4,403             5,000             6 VEHICLE  REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5,000             5,000             6
7 15,901           19,335           20,000           7 ELECTRICITY & HEATING 19,000           19,000           7
8 1,008             1,049             1,200             8 OFFICE EXPENSE 1,200             1,200             8
9 1,090             1,097             2,500             9 TRAINING & CONFERENCE 2,500             2,500             9
10 26,133           24,268           25,570           10 CONTRACT SERVICES (BMI) 26,000           26,000           10
11 3,368             3,650             4,650             11 PHONE/FAX 4,500             4,500             11
12 3,000             3,200             3,563             12 AUDIT 4,917             4,917             12
13 755                458                550                13 COMMUNICATIONS LEASE 600                600                13
14 378                462                500                14 UNIFORMS 500                500                14
15 820                776                1,156             15 POSTAGE 1,150             1,150             15
16 275                680                1,425             16 SPRINGBROOK LEASE 1,496             1,496             16
17 85                  1,275             1,500             17 ENGINEER 1,500             1,500             17
18 1,320             1,452             1,550             18 SENSUS HARDWARE & SOFTWARE SUPPORT 1,550             1,550             18
19 201.00           225                19 SOFTWARE SECURITY 310                310                19
20 84                  75                  100                20 ETHICS COMMISSION FEE 100                100                20
21 500                21 RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 500                500                21
22 390                749                600                22 COPIER LEASE & MAINTENANCE 900                900                22
23 446                439                200                23 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 483                483                23
24 1,838             2,536             24 WATER RIGHTS TRANSFERS 24
25 112                25 COMPUTER TRAINING 25
26 313                433                500                26 INTERNET SERVICE 650                650                26
27 1,800             1,800             1,800             27 ON-SITE SERVER MAINTENANCE 1,800             1,800             27
28 1,344             577                3,500             28 FILTRATION SYSTEM OPERATING EXPENSES 3,500             3,500             28
29 29 LEGAL 2,400             2,400             29
30 11,567           30 LOAN PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 11,914           11,914           30
31 8,748             9,325             31 LOAN PAYMENT - INTEREST 8,978             8,978             31
32 89,837           102,196         134,701         32  TOTAL EXPENDITURES 141,982         141,982         -                 32
33 33 33
34 89,837           102,196         134,701         34 TOTAL 141,982         141,982         -                 34

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014

City of Aurora

Historical Data



FORM
LB-10

PAGE 29

City of Aurora

Actual Actual Adopted RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 20,930           21,006           21,840           1 BEGINNNING FUND BALANCE 22,694           22,694           1
2 2 2
3 7,800             3 TRANSFE FROM SPWF DEBT SERVICE 3
4 76                  97                  60                  4 INTEREST 75                  75                  4
5 737                737                736                5 LID #1 ASSESSMENTS 736                736                5
6 6 TRANSFER FROM WATER FUND 8,000             8,000             6
7 7 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10  10  10
11 11 11
12 29,543           21,840           22,636           12 TOTAL RESOURCES 31,505           31,505           -                 12
13 13 REQUIREMENTS 13

14 15,000           14 RESERVOIR MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 20,000           20,000           14
15 7,800             7,636             15 PUMP STATION MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 11,505           11,505           15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 -                 -                 22,636           26  TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 31,505           31,505           -                 26

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data

SPECIAL PUBLIC WORKS PROJECT MAINTENANCE FUND



SPECIAL PROJECT FUND

PAGE 30

Actual Actual Adopted Water Filtration System Special Project Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 28,724           1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1
2 87                  2 INTEREST INCOME 2
3 330,813         3 GRANT PROCEEDS 3
4 164,934         4 LOAN PROCEEDS 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 524,558         -                 -                 30 TOTAL RESOURCES -                 -                 -                 30
31 31 31
32 524,558         -                 -                 32 TOTAL RESOURCES -                 -                 -                 32

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



PAGE 31

Actual Actual Adopted Water Filtration System Special Project Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 476,604         1 CONSTRUCTION 1
2 26,294           2 ENGINEERING 2
3 6,660             3 ASSET MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY 3
4 15,000           4 OTHER/MATCHING FUNDS/WATER RATES STUDY 4
5 5 5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11  11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 524,558         -                 -                 28 TOTAL EXPENDITURES -                 -                 -                 28
29 29 29
30 524,558         -                 -                 30 TOTAL -                 -                 -                 30

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-11
This fund is authorized and established by Resolution No. 511
on August 8, 2006.

Year this fund will be reviewed :
2016

WATER RESERVE PAGE 32

WATER RESERVE FUND City of Aurora

Actual Actual Adopted RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 5,788             5,811             11,710           1 BEGINNING  FUND BALANCE 3,730             3,730             1
2 2 2
3 5,857             3 OECDD LOAN PROCEEDS 3
4 20,000           4 TRANSFER FROM WATER OPERATING FUND 20,000           20,000           4
5 24                  42                  40                  5 INTEREST INCOME 70                  70                  5
6 6 6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 5,812             11,710           31,750           12 TOTAL RESOURCES 23,800           23,800           -                 12
13 13 13
14 14 REQUIREMENTS 14

15 11,750           15 CAPITAL OUTLAY 23,800           23,800           15
16 20,000           16 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT (EHLEN ROAD) 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 -                 -                 31,750           32 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 23,800           23,800           -                 32

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-10

WATER SDCs PAGE 33

City of Aurora
WATER SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES 

Actual Actual Adopted RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 37,644           46,328           51,874           1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 28,330           28,330           1
2 187                240                90                  2 INTEREST 100                100                2
3 2,382             1,466             3 SDC CHARGES - 3/4" METER - Reimbursement ($2,453) 9,812             9,812             3
4 6,840             4 SDC CHARGES - 3/4" METER - Improvement ($3,090) 12,360           12,360           4
5 11,115           8,178             5 SDC CHARGES - 1" METER - Reimbursement ($4,089) 16,356           16,356           5
6 10,302           6 SDC CHARGES - 1" METER - Improvement ($5,151) 20,604           20,604           6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 51,328           54,874           70,444           15 TOTAL RESOURCES 87,562           87,562           -                 15
16 16 REQUIREMENTS 16

17 50,444           17 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 87,562           87,562           17
18 3,000             18 TRANSFER TO WATER OPERATING - SURVEY EQUIPMENT 18
19 5,000             20,000           19 TRANSFER TO WATER OPERATING - Water main 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 5,000             3,000             70,444           32 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 87,562           87,562           -                 32

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-20

SEWER OP FUND REVENUES PAGE 34

City of Aurora
SEWER OPERATING FUND

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 149,280         150,606         165,414         1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 147,392         147,392         1
2 2 2
3 541                835                500                3 INTEREST 500                500                3
4 242,329         261,746         264,996         4 SEWER CHARGES (438 @ $51/MO) 268,056         268,056         4
5 529                5 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 5
6 100,000         6 TRANSFER FROM SEWER RESERVE FUND 6
7 24,250           7 TRANSFER FROM SEWER SDC FUND 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 15 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 18
19 19 19
20 20 20
21 21 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 516,929         413,187         430,910         32  TOTAL RESOURCES 415,948         415,948         -                 32

Historical Data  Budget FY 2013 - 2014



FORM
LB-30

SEWER OPERATING EXPENSE PAGE 35

REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY City of Aurora

Actual Actual Adopted SEWER OPERATING FUND Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
PERSONAL SERVICES

1 1 EMPLOYEES: 1
2 6,745             4,631             2 PUBLIC WORKS SUPERINTENDENT 2,481             2,481             2
3 61,778           56,374           57,730           3 WWTP OPERATOR 59,662           59,662           3
4 6,839             9,750             9,350             4 PUBLIC WORKS ASSISTANT 6,567             6,567             4
5 1,280             5 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 3,826             3,826             5
6 5,544             7,267             5,985             6 CITY RECORDER 10,424           10,424           6
7 3,221             3,268             4,990             7 FINANCE OFFICER 2,717             3,826             7
8 3,889             3,782             4,634             8 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT - PM -                 -                 8
9 88,016           85,072           83,969           9 TOTAL SALARIES 85,677           86,786           -                 9
10 10 BENEFITS: 10
11 6,741             6,112             6,130             11 SOCIAL SECURITY/MEDICARE 4,564             6,606             11
12 2,701             2,252             2,200             12 UNEMPLOMENT TAX 3,170             3,195             12
13 58                  50                  3,585             13 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE/WBA 3,191             3,194             13
14 5,614             5,724             7,050             14 PERS 8,631             8,701             14
15 15,503           14,697           11,726           15 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,043           18,296           15
16 30,617           28,835           30,691           16 TOTAL BENEFITS 37,599           39,992           -                 16
17 118,633         113,907         114,660         17 TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 123,276         126,778         -                 17
18 18 MATERIALS and SERVICES 18
19 210,744         112,640         127,108         19 (SEE LB-31,  PAGE 30) 123,546         123,546         -                 19
20 20 20
21 210,744         112,640         127,108         21 TOTAL MATERIALS and SERVICES 123,546         123,546         -                 21
22 22 CAPITAL OUTLAY 22
23 25,692           7,052             13,180           23 EQUIPMENT 3,000             3,000             23
24 607                3,038             5,000             24 CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 24
25 38,200           25 AERATION PROJECT 25
26 8,376             6,000             26 LOGGING 6,000             6,000             26
27 3,315             2,764             1,500             27 SITE PREP FOR 2ND PLANTATION 27
28 7,333             28 TEST EQUIPMENT SETTLEMENT 28
29 29 29
30 36,947           21,230           63,880           30 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 9,000             9,000             -                 30
31 31 TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES 31
32 32 TRANSFER TO SEWER RESERVE 40,000           32
33 125,262         33 GENERAL OPERATING CONTINGENCY 160,126         116,624         33
34 -                 -                 125,262         34 TOTAL TRANSFERS & CONTINGENCIES 160,126         156,624         -                 34
35 366,324         247,777         430,910         35 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 415,948         415,948         -                 35
36  36 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 36
37 366,324         247,777         430,910         37 TOTAL 415,948         415,948         -                 37

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-31

SEWER OP - MTLS AND SVCS PAGE 36

City of Aurora
SEWER OPERATING FUND

Actual Actual Adopted MATERIALS AND SERVICES Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget EXPENDITURE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
EXPENDITURES

1 16,824           17,035           25,000           1  OPERATING MATERIALS and SUPPLIES 20,000           20,000           1
2 1,517             2,626             3,000             2 PERMITS AND FEES 3,000             3,000             2
3 850                3 CITY ENGINEER 3
4 1,568             760                1,000             4 OFFICE EXPENSE 1,000             1,000             4
5 4,403             7,040             5,090             5 CONTRACT SERVICES 5,000             5,000             5
6 300                1,000             6 CONSULTANT SERVICES 6
7 29,295           34,102           24,800           7 ELECTRICITY/HEATING 22,000           22,000           7
8 610                1,000             8 TRAINING/CONFERENCES 1,000             1,000             8
9 3,874             3,392             3,500             9 VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT OPERATING 3,500             3,500             9
10 15,082           21,589           17,500           10 TEST LAB 9,000             9,000             10
11 1,383             750                1,600             11 RENTAL EXPENSE 1,200             1,200             11
12 1,161             1,687             2,500             12 PHONE & FAX 2,500             2,500             12
13 5,576             3,839             5,900             13 INSURANCE 8,000             8,000             13
14 3,000             3,200             3,563             14 AUDIT SERVICES 4,917             4,917             14
15 275                600                1,425             15 SPRINGBROOK LEASE 1,496             1,496             15
16 225                16 LEGAL FEES 2,400             2,400             16
17 435                496                1,000             17 SAFETY APPAREL/UNIFORMS 1,000             1,000             17
18 3,197             1,140             5,000             18 TRACTOR REPAIR & VEHICLE REPAIR 3,000             3,000             18
19 84                  75                  85                  19 ETHICS COMMISSION FEE 100                100                19
20 17,169           8,288             10,000           20 EQUIPMENT REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 10,000           10,000           20
21 1,800             1,800             1,800             21 ON-SITE SERVER MAINTENANCE 1,800             1,800             21
22 86                  245                22 INTERNET SERVICE 315                315                22
23 390                541                500                23 COPIER LEASE/MAINTENANCE 900                900                23
24 885                845                1,500             24 POSTAGE 1,500             1,500             24
25 446                340                300                25 POSTAGE MACHINE LEASE 483                483                25
26 395                2,096             4,300             26 LAGOON MAINTENANCE 4,000             4,000             26
27 201                500                27 SOFTWARE SECURITY 435                435                27
28 100,000         28 LAWSUIT SETTLEMENT PAYMENTS 28
29 112                29 COMPUTER TRAINING 29
30 5,000             30 COLLECTION SYSTEM MAINTENANCE 5,000             5,000             30
31 31 BIOSOLIDS (SLUDGE) 10,000           10,000           31
32 32 32
33 210,744         112,640         127,108         33 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 123,546         123,546         -                 33
34 34 34
35 210,744         112,640         127,108         35 TOTAL 123,546         123,546         -                 35

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-11
This fund is authorized and established by Resolution No.511
on August 8, 2006.

Year this fund will be reviewed: 2016 .

PAGE 37

City of Aurora
SEWER RESERVE FUND

Actual Actual Adopted RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCE DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 105,376          5,399              5,423              1 BEGINNING  FUND BALANCE 5,452              5,452              
2 2
3 23                   25                   25                   3 INTEREST INCOME 25                   25                   
4 4 TRANSFER FROM SEWER OPERATING FUND 40,000            
5 5
6 6
7 7
8  8
9 9

10 10
11 11
12 12
13 105,399          5,424              5,448              13 TOTAL RESOURCES 5,477              45,477            -                  
14 14 REQUIREMENTS
15 70,000            15 TRANS TO SEWER - SETTLEMENT PMNT TO WILLAMETTE RVRKPRS

16 30,000            16 TRANS TO SEWER - SETTLEMENT PMNT TO PUDDING RVR WTRSHED

17 5,448              17 CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 5,477              5,477              
18 18 SEWER MASTER PLAN 40,000            
19 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
25 25
26 26
27 27
28 28
29 29
30 30
31 31
32 100,000          -                  5,448              32 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 5,477              45,477            -                  

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-35

PAGE 38

G.O. WASTEWATER BOND DEBT SERVICE FUND City of Aurora

Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget RESOURCES  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 16,041           12,375           11,097           1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 10,800           10,800           1
2 2 2
3 11,657           5,550             5,788             3 PREVIOUSLY LEVIED TAXES EST.TO BE RECEIVED 5,000             5,000             3
4 390                414                250                4 INTEREST 300                300                4
5 5 5
6 28,088           18,339           17,135           6 TOTAL RESOURCES, EXCEPT TAXES TO BE LEVIED 16,100           16,100           -                 6
7 288,778         7 TAXES NECESSARY TO BALANCE 299,713         299,713         7
8 275,281         283,471         8 TAXES COLLECTED IN YEAR LEVIED 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 303,369         301,810         305,913         11  TOTAL RESOURCES 315,813         315,813         -                 11
12 12 12
13 13 REQUIREMENTS 13
14 14 14
15 15 2009 SERIES SEWER GO BOND PAYMENTS 15
16 16 16
17 67,168           65,356           62,956           17                             1/2            INTEREST       12/01/13 60,406           60,406           17
18 67,169           65,355           62,957           18                             1/2            INTEREST       06/01/14 60,407           60,407           18
19 145,000         160,000         170,000         19                                              PRINCIPAL       06/01/14     185,000         185,000         19
20 20 20
21 279,337         290,711         295,913         21  TOTAL BOND PAYMENTS 305,813         305,813         -                 21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 12,375           11,099           10,000           32 TOTAL UNAPPROPIATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 10,000           10,000           32
33 33 33
34 34 34
35 291,712         301,810         305,913         35 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 315,813         315,813         -                 35

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data



FORM
LB-10

PAGE 39

SEWER SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGE City of Aurora

Actual Actual Adopted RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS Proposed Approved by Adopted by
2nd Preceding 1st Preceding Supp. Budget DESCRIPTION  Budget Budget Governing

Year 2010-2011 Year 2011-2012 Year 2012-2013 Year 2013-2014 Committee Body
RESOURCES

1 29,592           12,084           16,219           1 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 20,377           20,377           1
2 2 2
3 3 3
4 4,205             2,588             2,588             4 SDC CHARGES - Reimbursement 5,176             5,176             4
5 2,399             1,476             1,476             5 SDC CHARGES - Improvements 2,952             2,952             5
6 138                71                  70                  6 INTEREST 75                  75                  6
7 7 7
8 8 8
9 9 9
10 10 10
11 11 11
12 12 12
13 13 13
14 14 14
15 36,334           16,219           20,353           15 TOTAL RESOURCES 28,580           28,580           -                 15
16 16 16
17 17 17
18 18 REQUIREMENTS 18

19 20,353           19 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 18,580           18,580           19
20 24,250           20 TRANS TO SEWER OPERATING FUND 20
21 21 SEWER MASTER PLAN 10,000           10,000           21
22 22 22
23 23 23
24 24 24
25 25 25
26 26 26
27 27 27
28 28 28
29 29 29
30 30 30
31 31 31
32 24,250           -                 20,353           32 TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 28,580           28,580           -                 32

 Budget FY 2013 - 2014Historical Data


















































































































































































